## **Zahid anwar**

Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: zahid.cms@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Zahid anwar is working as Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zahid anwar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

IDS , Rawalpindi

MS in Computer Science Bahria University , Pakistan	2016 - 2019
BS in Computer Science Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
	2021 - 2023
Software Developer (ERP) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Soft Dev Canteen Stores Department (CSD), CSD Head Office, 265-Muhammad Husssain Road, Rawalpindi	2017 - 2020
IT Consultant IDS , Rawalpindi	2017 - 2020
Sr. Software Engineer	2014 - 2017